Mr Conor Jones

Indaver Ireland Limited
Unit 11

South Ring Business Park
Kinsale Road

Cork

18/07/2013 W0167-03

re . Notice in accordance with Article 16(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations

Dear Mr Jones

I'am to refer to the above referenced application for a review of a waste licence relating
to a facility at Indaver Ireland Limited (Duleek), Carranstown, Duleek, Meath. This
notice is given under Article 16(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations,
to enable the Agency to decide on the application.

Please provide complete answers to each question,

ARTICLE 16(1) - FURTHER INFORMATION, PARTICULARS AND EVIDENCE

1. The Environmental Licensing Programme is minded to form the view and
make a recommendation that that the inclusion of the disposal activity code
D10 in a waste licence is necessary if Indaver Ireland Limited is to be
authorised to accept waste for disposal by incineration. If the D10 class of
operations is not included as part of the licence application, this may restrict
the types of wastes the facility will be able to accept. Please act on one of
items (a) or (b) below.

a. If the D10 activity is not to be sought for inclusion in a waste
licence, state the minimum calorific value for waste streams to be
accepted that is sufficient to ensure the incineration of individual
waste streams constitutes recovery as defined in article 3(15) of
Directive 2008/98/EC.

b. If the D10 activity is to be sought for inclusion in a waste licence,
you are required to do the following:

¢ Revise Section B of the waste licence application to include
D10 for waste streams that are to be accepted for disposal;
e re-publish the newspaper notice and erect a new site notice;
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* notify the planning authority of all the relevant classes of
activity proposed in the licence application,

in line with the requirements of Articles 5, 6,7, 8 and 9 of the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004, as amended.

2. Justify that the use of the laboratory in Indaver’s Dublin Port facility, or
other accredited laboratory, will conform to the requirements of BAT as per
the IPPC reference document on Best Available Techniques for Waste
Incineration (2006) regarding laboratory requirements for the incineration of
hazardous wastes and clinical wastes.

3. Explain how Indaver will determine and demonstrate that the hazardous
waste proposed to be accepted at the facility is low level hazardous waste
and therefore suitable for incineration at the Carranstown facility.

4. Explain how Indaver will conform to Specific BAT for clinical waste
incineration Section 5.6 (80), regarding washing out of waste containers,
and how it will manage any potential effluent arising from doing so.

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on
this request for further information, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case.
It is not sufficient to annotate the original drawing with a textual correction. Where
such revised drawings are submitted, provide a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers
and revision status, which correlates the revised drawings with the superseded versions,

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary (EIS and
Application Form), which reflects the further information you supply in compliance
with the notice, insofar as that information impinges on the relevant non-technical
summary.

Please supply the information in the form of a one original plus two copies within four
weeks of the date of this notice. In addition submit sixteen copies of the requested
information to the Agency in electronic searchable PDF format on CD-ROM. Please
note that all maps/drawings should not exceed A3 in size.

Please note that the application’s register number is W0167-03. Please direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Licensing Unit, Office of
Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmenial Protection Agency,
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the
register number.

Yours sincerely,

o

A4 5 7 5,
Mr John McEAtagart

Inspector
Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use

Pape 2 0f 2



